



**Office of the New York State
Attorney General**

**Letitia James
Attorney General**

October 22, 2025

Via Email

Police Commissioner Jessica Tisch
New York City Police Department
One Police Plaza
New York, NY 10038

Re: Letter regarding Executive Law § 75(5)(b) Referral of Lieutenant Malachi
McKenith, OAG Matter No. 1-794585967

Dear Commissioner Tisch,

I write in reference to your agency's July 12, 2022 referral of Police Officer Malachi McKenith pursuant to Executive Law § 75(5)(b). We are closing Officer McKenith's referral on an administrative basis, without making a determination as to whether he engaged in a pattern or practice of misconduct, use of force, or acts of dishonesty pursuant to § 75(5)(b), based on the understanding that he has agreed to retire from the NYPD after being found guilty in Disciplinary Case No. 22-27051.¹

Please alert this office immediately if Officer McKenith is still employed by your agency or is rehired in the future. We appreciate your cooperation.

Thank you,

s/ Tyler Nims

Chief, Law Enforcement Misconduct Investigative Office
New York State Office of the Attorney General

¹ https://nypdonline.org/files/945983_07252025_2025032.pdf.